Jayesh Ramani

From: Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:43 AM

To: Jordan Hedvat; S.Chaim@chemtech.net
Cc: Denise Cosenza

Subiject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Project SCA - X127

Sorry correction - only “C” samples 1C through 8 C. No DUPS.

Chelsea Helm | STAFF SCIENTIST | ATC Group Services LLC
Direct +1 212 284 0631 | Cell +1 917 790 3744

ATC

104 E. 25th Street, 8th Floor | New York, NY 10010
Fax +1 212 353 8603 | chelsea.helm@atcgs.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.

From: Chelsea Helm

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:34 AM

To: 'Jordan Hedvat' <jordan@chemtech.net>

Cc: S.Chaim@chemtech.net; Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@atcgs.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Project SCA - X127

Hi Steven and Jordan, based on the Friday results, we need to run samples 1C through 8C as well as DUP 3 and DUP 6, on
standard 5-day TAT.

Thank you

Chelsea Helm | STAFF SCIENTIST | ATC Group Services LLC
Direct +1 212 284 0631 | Cell +1 917 790 3744

ATC

104 E. 25th Street, 8th Floor | New York, NY 10010
Fax +1 212 353 8603 | chelsea.helm@atcgs.com | www.atcgroupservices.com




This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.

From: Jordan Hedvat <jordan@chemtech.net>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 4:50 PM

To: Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com>

Cc: S.Chaim@chemtech.net; Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@atcgs.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Project SCA - X127

Confirmed, thank you. The activation results will be ready 3/26 EOB.
Have a nice weekend!

Jordan Hedvat

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092
Direct: (908) 728-3144
jordan@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net

CEEMUECH

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback

From: Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Jordan Hedvat <jordan@chemtech.net>

Cc: S.Chaim@chemtech.net; Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@atcgs.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Project SCA - X127

Jordan, please only run the B samples | listed and DUPS 2 and 5 on the standard 5-day TAT. Please extract and hold
samples 1C - 8C and DUP 3, DUP 6.

Chelsea Helm | STAFF SCIENTIST | ATC Group Services LLC
Direct +1 212 284 0631 | Cell +1 917 790 3744

ATC

104 E. 25th Street, 8th Floor | New York, NY 10010
Fax +1 212 353 8603 | chelsea.helm@atcgs.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.



From: Jordan Hedvat <jordan@chemtech.net>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com>

Cc: S.Chaim@chemtech.net; Denise Cosenza <denise.cosenza@atcgs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Project SCA - X127

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when
opening attachments.

Hi Chelsea,

Steve is out on vacation today and will be back in the office on Monday. We will activate these samples, can
you confirm TAT required? Holding times for PCB in soil for extraction will blow on 3/25 at 10:00AM. |
believe we can have these results out to you via 3 day TAT (ie. - 3/24 EOB)

Please confirm if we should run samples 1C - 8C and DUP 3, DUP 6 to save extraction holding time?
Thanks,

Jordan Hedvat

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092

Direct: (908) 728-3144
jordan@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net

Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback

On Mar 19, 2021, at 3:00 PM, Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com> wrote:

Hi Steven, based on the results for Project SCA — X127, we need to run samples 1B, 2B, 3B, 4B, 5B, 6B,
7B, and 8B, as well as DUP 2 and DUP 5.

Regarding the hold time for the remaining “C” samples — if we will gets results in time, please continue
to hold “C” samples. If not, please extract samples 1C to 8C and DUP 3 and DUP 6.

Thank you



Chelsea Helm | STAFF SCIENTIST | ATC Group Services LLC
Direct +1 212 284 0631 | Cell +1 917 790 3744
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104 E. 25th Street, 8th Floor | New York, NY 10010
Fax +1 212 353 8603 | chelsea.helm@atcgs.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this
email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or
opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.

From: CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH-Data@chemtech.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 6:11 PM

To: Chelsea Helm <Chelsea.Helm@atcgs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Summary Report Details For Project SCA - X127-M1663.

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when
opening attachments.

l<~WRD000.jpg>|

To Chelsea Helm;

Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login
credentials from the link below.

Order 1D : M1663

Project ID : SCA - X127

Download File : https://client.chemtech.net
Order Date : 3/11/2021 1:49:00 PM

CHEMTECH's Project Manager : Steven T Chaimowitz , s.chaim@chemtech.net , 9087283147 Ext :3147
CHEMTECH'’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan@chemtech.net , 908-728-3144 Ext :

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to
contact your project manager.

Click Here for our short online customer Survey chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.
Thank you,
CHEMTECH

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.
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